
From: Susan Clark 
Sent: 01 March 201 O 12:05 
To: Graeme Bissett (external contact) 
Subject: FW: Pitchfork - Privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation 

FOISA exempt 
Attachments: outline structure of report by mcgrigors - colour coded.DOC; factual matrix 5 

26.2.1 O.DOC; pre-contract formation documentation v4 25.2.1 O.DOC; Note on pricing 
assumption 1.DOC 

Graeme 

Brandon's ears must have been burning! 

s 

Susan Clark 
Deputy Project Director - Tram 

tie limited 
CityPoint 
65 Haymarket Terr 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: +44 (0)131 ..... 
Fax: +44 (0)131~ 
Mobile: +44 (0 
Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk 

Find out more about Edinburgh Trams online (click below): ... 
From: Nolan, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com] 
Sent: 01 March 2010 11:56 
To: Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell; Stewart McGarrity; Alastair Richards; Fitchie, Andrew; Tony Rush; Susan Clark; 
Graeme Bissett (external contact) 
Subject: Pitchfork - Privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation FOISA exempt 

Dear All, 

I attach the following : 

1. A colour coded version of the straw man; 

2. Our note on pricing assumption 1; 

3. The factual background in relation to Pricing Assumption 1; and 

4. The 'extended' factual matrix leading up to formation of contract. 

We can discuss when we meet this afternoon. 

Regards 

Brandon 

CEC00618952 0001 



Brandon Nolan 
Partner 
for McGrigors LLP 

DDI +44 (0) 141 --· 
Fax +44 (0) 141 567 8401 
Mob+44(0)···· 

lllllllllllllllllllllllllt 

_t,_ 
www.mcgrigors.com 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not 
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes 
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment. 

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number 50300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the 
word "partner" we mean a member of McGrigors LLP. 

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott 
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1 LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP 
is open to inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a 
member of McGrigors Belfast LLP. 

VAT registration number: 890 4017 30 

For further information please visit: http)/www.mc.9ri9.ors.com 
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